Hadd + Guilder Magge Guilder User's Manual

e-plannine online marketing solutions

e-planning.net

Magleulber

Contents	Page
1- HOW TO INSTALL AD MAGIC BUILDER	2
1.a- Download Link	2
1.b- How to Install The Plug-in in Adobe Extension Manager	2
1.c- How To Verify The Installation	7
2- HOW TO PROGRAM CREATIVES	8
2.a- How To Insert Components (Drag & Drop)	8
2.b- Description Of Components And Their Metrics	11
2.c- List Of Formats And Their Components	16
3- HOW TO COMPILE CREATIVES	18
3.a- How To Compile My Creative	18
4- TESTING CREATIVES	19
4.a- Debug Level	19
4.b-Traces	20
4.c- Testing using Firebug	20
5. ADDING CREATIVES TO THE INTERFACE	21
6- GLOSSARY	24





How To Install Ad Magic Builder

1.a- Download Link To download Ad Magic Builder, CLICK HERE.

1.b- How To Install The Plug-in In Adobe Extension Manager Open Adobe Extension Manager program to start with the installation of Ad Magic Builder.



e-planning online marketing solutions





How To Install Ad Magic Builder (cont.)

Click on Install and select the Ad Magic Builder file.





www.e-planning.net



Page. 3

601LDER

magie....

How To Install Ad Magic Builder (cont.)

You should accept the Terms and Conditions to finish the installation using Adobe Extension Manager.

K ADOBE" EXTEN	ISION MANAGER CS5 📥 Install 🚠 Exchange 🕜 Help 🗕 🗆 🗙
Tile Hejp	
PRODUCTS	Enabled Extendion (Validay) Julhos
Hash CS5	Adobe Extension Manager
Tireworks CS5	You are about to install the 'Ad Magic Builder' extension. Please read the
0 Dreamweaver CSS	following carefully before you continue.
Pr Premiere Pro CS5	
Photoshop CSS 64	
Thotoshop CS5 32	ANY EXTENSION. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE WITH THIS DISCLAIMER,
10 InDesign CS5	EXTENSION.
Illustrator CS5	You are about to install an Extension provided by and/or authored by Adobe or a third party. You understand and agree that Adobe may
Contribute CSS	NOT have authored the Extension you are about to install. A third
Bridge CS5	Extension or Adobe may have authored it. You agree that you will not distribute the Extension without the written consent of Adobe and/or its licensors. You understand that the third party author of an Extension may require you to agree to certain terms and conditions between you and the third party author in order for you to use such author's Extension.
	In the event a third party license agreement annears under the title
	Accept Dedine







How To Install Ad Magic Builder (cont.)

By doing this, the set-up will finish and you will see Ad Magic Builder installed in Adobe Extension Manager.

ADOBE" EXTENSION	MANAGER	CS5 1	🖢 Install	💼 Exchange	3 Help _ □ ×
File Help					
PRODUCTS	Enabled	Extension	Version	Author	
Fl Flash CS5		👍 Ad Magic Builder	1.0.2	e-planning	Remove
Fw Fireworks CS5					
Dreamweaver CS5					
Pr Premiere Pro CS5					
Ps Photoshop CS5 64					
Ps Photoshop CS5 32					
InDesign CS5					
Ai Illustrator CS5					
Contribute CS5					
Bridge CS5					
	Ad Magic	: Builder - version 1.0.	2		





How To Install Ad Magic Builder (cont.)

1.c- How To Verify The Installation

Open Adobe Flash program and verify that Ad Magic Builder has been properly installed.

To do this, please go to the Window menu and then to Components.

Control Debug	Wir	dow Help		
		Duplicate Window	Ctrl+Alt+K	
15 20 25		Toolbars	+	0 65 70 75 80 85 90
	v	Timeline	Ctrl+Alt+T	
0		Motion Editor		
	✓	Tools	Ctrl+F2	
	✓	Properties	Ctrl+F3	
		Library	Ctrl+L	
		Common Libraries	*	
160 24,00 fps 6,6 s	-	Motion Presets		
		Actions	F9	
		Code Snippets		
		Behaviors	Shift+F3	
		Compiler Errors	Alt+F2	
		Debug Panels		
		Movie Explorer	Alt+F3	
		Output	F2	
		Align	Ctrl+K	
		Color	Alt+Shift+F9	
		Into	Ctrl+1	
		Transform	Ctrl+F9	
		Transform	cant	
	~	Components	Ctrl+F7	
		Other Papels	Shift+F/	
		Other Parlets		+
X CERRAR		Extensions	•	
		Workspace	•	
		Hide Panels	F4	
	✓	1 layer1.fla*		
	_			-
	-			

Once the Components window has been enabled, you will visualize the components in Flash, next to the Library.



e-plannine online marketing solutions





2.a- How To Insert Components (Drag & Drop) In the example described below, we have set one Layer as the programming basis.

Firstly, you should select the component that corresponds to the format you are programming.

Commands Control Debug Window Help		CLASSIC 🔻
5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55	60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 100 105 110 115 120 125 130 135	140 145 150 155 130 165 170 175
Han Ton Han [-] 160 24.00 fps 5.6s ◀		
		🛃 👌 100%
X CERRAR		4 X COMPONENTS ** * Ad Magic Builder * Ad - ClokTag * Ad - Close * Ad - Complete * Ad - Format * Ad - Format * Ad - Fullscreen * Ad - Fullscreen * Ad - Fullscreen * Ad - Shrink * Ad - Shrink * Ad - Shin * Media - Youtube * Video - Area * Video - Pause * Video - Pause * Video - Replay







Once the Format component is included, go to **Properties** and select the **Ad Type** that corresponds to the one you are programming.

60	65	70	75	80	85		00	0	-	100	105	110	11	5	120	125	130	125	14	un 1	145	150	155	160	165	170	175			PROPERT	TES			•=
							50	2.		100	105	110			120	123	150	155				150	133	100	105	1/0	1/5		3		5 5	WF		
																													m					
																															- 1	Instance Name	>	
																														Instance	e of: A	d - Format		8.
																													0			ND SIZE		
																															X. 1	013.60	Y26.65	
																												Ŧ	II -		· · · ·			
																												2		ЩР М	W: 1	40,00	H: <u>50,00</u>	
_	-	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-					-			ONEN	T PARAMETER	s	
																								6	, 🕭 ,	100%		-		Property	1	V	alue	
																												•		Ad T	Гуре		Layer flash	
																														De	В	anner flash		
																														Ex	В	anner with lay	/er	
																															В	anner with ski	in	
													+				_				0.000						44 X				E	xpandable mu	ıltiple	
														Fo	ormat						CIMPO		enic Rui	ldor	_	_					E	xpandable pus	sh	
														le	PLƏ	nnın	6			ľ			d - Click	Tan							E	xpandable roll	lover	
													_									A	d - Clos	e							√ L	ayer flash	Ν	
																						A	d - Com	plete							L	ayer fusion	13	
																						A	d - Expa	and							L	ayer to button	1	
				0_																		A	d - Forn	nat							L	ayer zocalo		
			Top																			A	d - Fulls	creen							N	Aultiple impac	t	
																							d - Impa	act - Hid	e						P	review		
																						A	d - Impa	act - Sho	w						ç	uintuple impa	act	
_																							d - Shrir	nk							т	akeover		
																						A	d - Skin								т	riple impact		
																						- M	edia - Y	outube							v	Videscreen		
																						🖪 v	ideo - A	rea							R	ising Stars - Bi	illboard	
																						0 v	ideo - A	udio							R	ising Stars - Fi	Imstrin	
																1						0 V	ideo - P	ause							R	ising Stars - D	ortrait	
																	LIBRAR	Y M	OTION	PRI		0 V	ideo - P	lay							P	ising Stars - D	ushdown	
																							ideo - P	rogress						, L.,		ising stars - Pi	ashaowii	
																					-	Ca V	ueo - R	еріау			-	=						
																															_			







Next, we will include the clickTag in the creative, so that it counts the number of clicks in e-planning's platform. This component is one of the most important to be included when programming.



In the case of the Layer, the Close button will also be included.

N ⊡		
Close	Format	
e-elenning	e-elannine	
		<u>Auß</u>







Lastly, the Ad Complete component will be incorporated. It must be included in the last frame of the creative's animation.

24.00 fps 5.6 s 1		1 4 0
t Complete e-planning	Format e-elanning	COMPONENTS Ad Magic Builder Ad - ClickTag Ad - ClickTag Ad - Cose Ad - Complete Ad - Expand Ad - Format Ad - Format Ad - Fullscreen Ad - Impact - Hide Ad - Impact - Show
	95 100 105 110 115	Ad - Join Ad - Shrink 120 125 130 13 SFIN 0
	Complete e-elannir	16

e-plannine online marketing solutions



How To Program Creatives (cont.)

2.b- Description of components and their metrics.

Ad-ClickTag

The Ad - ClickTag component functions as a button and it corresponds to the creative's clickable area. It will redirect the user to the URL subsequently added by e-planning. It is recommended that this occupies 100% of the Flash movie size.

- Parameters
- » **clickTag Number:** In e-planning, you can use up to 20 different clickable areas for each creative. In cases where there are 2 or more clickable areas, this option must be used to indicate the clickTag number of the component.
- » **Custom Action:** e-planning also offers up to 10 custom actions (0 to 9). Select the Custom Action number if the component has to record this metric.
- » External URL: It allows adding an URL for external tracking of clicks (or "3rd party tracking").
- » Target: It allows redirecting the user in the same window or in a new one.

Ad-Close

The Ad - Close component functions as a closing button for those creatives that are Layers. This complement is not applicable to banners nor to layers in Impact formats (Triple Impact, Multiple Impact and Quintuple Impact), which use another component to hide/show. This component also records the "close ad" metric in the ad server.

Ad-Complete

Ad - Complete is the component that records the "complete ad" metric. We suggest that this component is placed at the end of the creative's animation. If the ad contains video, this metric can be triggered from the Video - Area component and it is not necessary to use Ad - Complete.

Ad-Expand

Some formats may unfold by using the Ad - Expand component. This component functions as a button and it also records the "expand" metric in the ad server. This component is not applicable to all formats. You can review the list of components arranged by formats, to find out in which formats this component can be used.

e-plannine online marketing solutions



How To Program Creatives (cont.)

Parameters

» Event: It selects the manner in which the event is triggered: by clicking or rolling over.

Ad-Format

Ad - Format is the main component in each creative. It must be located in the first frame of the Flash movie and it is the one that defines the behavior of the other components. Before compiling the movie, it is necessary to select the right format from the Ad Type field in the Component Parameters.

Parameters

- » Ad Type: It defines the format.
- » Debug Level: You can choose between 3 existing debug levels. Level 0: Debugging mode is disabled. Level 1: It will enable the basic debugging mode, which shows the events and the principal actions of the creative. Level 2: It will enable the advanced debugging mode, which shows the complementary information of events and actions, such as the time and frame in which the event occurs.
- » External URL: It allows you to add an URL for external tracking (or "3rd party tracking").

Ad-FullScreen

The Ad - FullScreen component functions as a button and it allows you to visualize the animation in full screen mode. It also permits to go back to normal mode. It is generally used in formats with video.

Ad-Impact-Hide

Ad - Impact - Hide is an exclusive component of Impact formats (Triple Impact, Multiple Impact and Quintuple Impact). It acts as a button that permits to hide one of the format creatives. It also records the "shrink" metric in the ad server.

Parameters

» Impact Ad: It defines the creative that will hide when clicking on the component.

Ad-Impact-Show

It is an exclusive component of Impact formats (Triple Impact, Multiple Impact and Quintuple Impact). It acts as a button that permits to show one of the format creatives. It also records the metric "expand" in the ad server.

e-plannine online marketing solutions

www.e-planning.net



Page. 12

How To Program Creatives (cont.)

Parameters

- » Event: It selects the manner in which the event is triggered: by clicking or rolling over.
- » Impact Ad: It defines the creative that will hide when clicking on the component.

Ad-Join

Ad - Join is an exclusive component of the Layer Fusion format. It functions as a button and it triggers the Join event, by which the side creatives are joined and finally displayed in one central layer.

Parameters

» Event: It selects the manner in which the event is triggered: by clicking or rolling over.

Ad-Shrink

Some formats can fold through the Ad - Shrink component. This component functions as a button and it also records the "shrink" metric in the ad server. When this event is triggered by mousing out, it also fulfills the clickTag function, so that it is not necessary to use the Ad - ClickTag component. This component is not applicable to all formats. You can review the list of components arranged by formats, to find out in which formats this component can be used.

Parameters

Event: It selects the manner in which the event is triggered: by clicking or rolling over.

Ad-Skin

The Ad - Skin component functions as a button. When you click on it, it allows you to modify the skin of the site.

Parameters

» **Skin Id:** It defines the skin ID to be shown or "restored" in case the original site skin should be reestablished.

Media-YouTube

It is possible to embed You Tube videos through the Media - YouTube complement. This acts as a non-clickable area where the video will be displayed. You can control the video through the You Tube player controls. This complement makes it possible to record the "complete ad" metric in the ad server. In this case, it is not necessary to use the Ad - Complete component.

e-plannine online marketing solutions



How To Program Creatives (cont.)

Parameters

- » Audio: It defines whether the video audio is "on" or "off" when it initiates.
- » Auto Play: It defines if the video starts in "play" or "stop" mode.
- » Track ad End: It records the "complete ad" metric in the ad server.
- » YouTube Video ID: It is the YouTube video ID to be displayed in the complement.

Video-Area

It is possible to show videos through the Video complements. The Video - Area complement acts as a non-clickable area that will display the video to be uploaded to e-planning. You can control the video through the following complements: Audio, Pause, Play, Progress and Replay. This complement makes it possible to record the "complete ad" metric in the ad server. In this case, it is not necessary to use the Ad - Complete component.

Parameters

- » Audio: It defines whether the video audio is "on" or "off" when it initiates.
- » Auto Play: It defines if the video starts in "play" or "stop" mode.
- » **Buffer Time:** It defines the buffer time (necessary time for loading before the video starts to play).
- » Go To: It defines the frame where the animation should go once the video ends.
- » **ID:** Identification of the video. The Audio, Pause, Play, Progress and Replay complements also need to include the ID of the video to be controlled.
- » Loop: It defines whether the video should be replayed automatically once it has ended.
- » **Replay Button**: It shows the button "replay" once the video has ended. This button also records the "audio on" and "audio off" metrics in the ad server when clicked on.
- » Track ad End: It records the "complete ad" metric in the ad server.

Video-Audio

The Video - Audio complement acts as a button that can control the sound of a determined Video - Area. It is necessary to indicate with precision the ID of the video to be controlled. This complement also records the "audio on" and "audio off" metrics in the ad server.

Parameters

» ID: Identification of the Video - Area complement over which it should have audio control.

e-planning online marketing solutions



How To Program Creatives (cont.)

Video-Pause

The Video - Pause complement acts as a button that can pause a specific Video - Area. It is necessary to indicate with precision the ID of the video to be controlled. This complement also records the "pause" metric in the ad server.

Parameters

» **ID:** Identification of the Video - Area complement that can be paused.

Video-Play

The Video - Play complement acts as a button that can play a specific Video - Area. It is necessary to indicate with precision the ID of the video to be controlled. This complement also records the "play" metric in the ad server.

Parameters

» ID: Identification of the Video - Area complement over which the user can click "play".

Video-Progress

Video - Progress is a complement that can control the reproduction of a determined Video - Area. It also shows the loading time and the played time of such video. It is necessary to indicate with precision the ID of the video to be controlled.

Parameters

» ID: Identification of the Video - Area complement that must be controlled.

Video-Replay

The Video - Replay complement acts as a button that can replay a determined Video - Area. It is necessary to indicate with precision the ID of the video to be controlled. This complement also records the "replay" metric in the ad server.

Parameters

» ID: Identification of the Video - Area complement over which the user can click "replay".

e-plannine online marketing solutions



How To Program Creatives (cont.)

2.c- List of formats and their components.

Magiculter Formats	AD CLICK TAG	AD CLOSE	AD COMPLETE	AD EXPAND	AD FORMAT	AD FULLSCREEN	AD IMPACT HIDE	AD IMPACT SHOW	AD JOIN	AD SHRINK	AD SKIN	MEDIA YOUTUBE	VIDEO AREA	VIDEO AUDIO	VIDEO PAUSE	VIDEO PLAY	VIDEO PROGRESS	VIDEO REPLAY
FLASH BANNER	V				V							✓	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	•	\checkmark	V
BANNER WITH LAYER																		
Banner	V			\checkmark	V							V	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	V	•	\checkmark
Layer	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark		V							V	V	\checkmark	V	V	V	\checkmark
SKIN BANNER	V		\checkmark		V						\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
MULTIPLE EXPANDABLE																		
Shrinked	\checkmark			\checkmark	V							V	V	\checkmark	V	V	V	V
Expanded	V		✓		✓					✓		V	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	•	\checkmark
PUSH EXPANDABLE	✓		✓	V	V					✓		V	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	V	V	V
EXPANDABLE ROLL-OVER	✓		\checkmark	\checkmark	V					\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
SIDE LAYERS																		
Side Layers	\checkmark				V				✓			V	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	V	V	\checkmark
Layer	\checkmark	\checkmark	✓		V							V	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	V	V	\checkmark
FLASH LAYER	V	\checkmark	\checkmark		V							\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	V
LAYER TO BUTTON																		
Layer	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark		V							V	V	\checkmark	V	V	V	V
Button	V				V							\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	V
DOCKING LAYER																		
Docking	\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark	✓							\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
Layer	\checkmark		✓		V					\checkmark		✓	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	✓	\checkmark	V

(only if expanded with a click) v components (optional)

e-elannine online marketing solutions

www.e-planning.net



601LDER

How To Program Creatives (cont.)

2.c- List of formats and their components.

Magiculter Formats	AD CLICK TAG	AD CLOSE	AD COMPLETE	AD EXPAND	AD FORMAT	AD FULLSCREEN	AD IMPACT HIDE	AD IMPACT SHOW	AD JOIN	AD SHRINK	AD SKIN	MEDIA YOUTUBE	VIDEO AREA	VIDEO AUDIO	VIDEO PAUSE	VIDEO PLAY	VIDEO PROGRESS	VIDEO REPLAY
MULTIPLE IMPACT																		
Left, Right & Top Banner	✓				✓		✓	V			✓	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	V	\checkmark	V	V
Layer	\checkmark		\checkmark		V		\checkmark					V	V	V	\checkmark	V	V	~
PREVIEW	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark							\checkmark	V	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	\checkmark
QUINTUPLE IMPACT																		
Left, Right, Top & Extra Banner	\checkmark				V		V	V			✓	V	\checkmark	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	V
Layer	\checkmark		\checkmark		V		V					\checkmark	\checkmark	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	V
TAKE OVER																		
Banner	\checkmark			\checkmark	V							\checkmark	V	V	V	\checkmark	V	V
Layer	✓	\checkmark	\checkmark		V							\checkmark	\checkmark	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	\checkmark
TRIPLE IMPACT																		
Left & Right Banner	\checkmark				✓		V	V				V	V	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	\checkmark
Layer	✓		\checkmark		V		\checkmark					\checkmark	\checkmark	V	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	\checkmark
WIDESCREEN																		
Banner	✓			\checkmark	✓							\checkmark	V	V	\checkmark	V	V	\checkmark
Layer	✓	V	✓		✓							\checkmark	V	V	V	\checkmark	V	\checkmark
RISING STARS - BILLBOARD	\checkmark				V					\checkmark		V	V	V	V	V	V	\checkmark
RISING STARS - FILMSTRIP	\checkmark		\checkmark		\checkmark							\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	V	\checkmark
RISING STARS - PORTRAIT	\checkmark		\checkmark		\checkmark							\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
RISING STARS - PUSH DOWN	\checkmark		✓	V	\checkmark					✓		\checkmark	✓	✓	\checkmark	\checkmark	~	✓

(only if expanded with a click)
 components (optional)

e-elannine online marketing solutions

www.e-planning.net



Page. 17

601LDER

How To Compile Creatives

3.a- How To Compile My Creative

When compiling the file in the folder where it is stored, please note that the minimum required Flash version is 8.

Publish Settings	
Current profile: Default Formats Flash HTML	- + - 0 1
Player: Script:	Flash Player 8 Info ActionScript 2.0 Settings
Images and Sounds JPEG quality:	80
Audio stream:	Provide the set of the
Audio event:	MP3, 16 kbps, Mono Set Override sound settings Export device sounds
SWF Settings	Compress movie Compress movie Include hidden layers Include XMP metadata File Info
Advanced	Export SWC
Trace and debug:	Generate size report Protect from import Omit trace actions Permit debugging
Password:	
Local playback security:	Access local files only
Hardware Acceleration:	None
Script time limit:	15 seconds
	Publish OK Cancel

C-PLONNING online marketing solutions

www.e-planning.net



Page. 18



4.a- Debug Level

You can select between 3 different debug levels among the Format component options:

Level 0: Debugging mode disabled.

Level 1: Basic debugging mode enabled. It shows the main events and actions of the creative. Level 2: Advanced debugging mode enabled. It shows complementary information about events and actions, such as the time and frame in which the event occurs.

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	SWF	e Name>
		0 11	Instance of: Ad - Forr POSITION AND SIZ X: 1013,60	nat 🦓
	😤 🌜 100%	•	COMPONENT PARA Property Ad Type	METERS
+	<pre></pre>		Debug Level External URL	
e-elannine	Ad Magic Builder Ad - ClickTag Ad - Close Ad - Complete Ad - Expand Ad - Format Ad - Format Ad - Fullscreen Ad - Impact - Hide	I		

4.b- Traces.

In this testing stage, the creative is checked to confirm if it is adequately programmed. Traces will show the event that the creative is performing, and the information will depend on the type of debug level which is being used.

e-plannie online marketing solutions



Testing Creatives (cont.)

When you preview the ad, different testing actions must be taken to see if they are functioning in the appropriate manner. When compiling the ad, it is advisable to favor a complete interaction with the ad to test its correct performance.



4.c- Testing Using Firebug.

Once the ad is uploaded to e-planning, we can test the events and actions through the Firebug console.

	▼ < > ≡ [Console HTML CSS Script DOM Net			
10	Clear Persist	Profile All Errors Warnings Info Debug Info			
E Ev	ent: new LAYER	FLASH			layer1.html
6	hadmagig	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	@param: debug_level: 2	layer1.html
6	hadmagig	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	<pre>@param: external_URL:</pre>	layer1.html
•	hadmagig	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	@frame: 1	layer1.html
•	hadmagig-	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	@time: 00:00	layer1.html
E Ev	ent: clickTag				layer1.html
6	hadmagig-	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	@event id: 1	layer1.html
•	hadmagig	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	@param: target: _blank	layer1.html
•	hadmagig-	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	@frame: 1	layer1.html
0	hadmagig	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	@time: 00:04	layer1.html
= Ev	ent: complete				layer1.html
0	hadmagig	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	@function: eplHideLayer	layer1.html
0	hadmagig	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	@frame: 1	layer1.html
•	hadmagig-	banner id = 020ba22a8161e9b4_c6250e24925937d6	1	@time: 00:08	layer1.html

>>>

e-planning online marketing solutions

www.e-planning.net



Page. 20

601LDEF



Once the creatives have been adequately programmed and their correct performance has been checked by means of all the available tests, the next step is to store the ad in the interface.

REMEMBER THAT YOU WILL NO LONGER NEED TO SUBMIT A TICKET TO THE TECHNICAL SUPPORT AREA TO SEND/RECEIVE THE PROGRAMMED CREATIVES. THIS IS DUE TO THE FACT THAT AD MAGIC BUILDER ALLOWS YOU TO SELF-SERVE THE CREATIVES, FROM THEIR PROGRAMMING STAGE TO THE GENERATION OF THE TAG.

To go to the campaign where the ads will be associated, click on Add Ad.



e-plannine online marketing solutions

Magi@....

Adding Creatives To The Interface (cont.)

Select the format that corresponds to the creative that was programmed.

e-ຼເອກກາກຣ	0	Search What	at would you like to find?		Previous version E-Plannin	gPub 🌺 Carolina Genovese 🏠 🔀 04/03/2013 14:09:41 Technical support Logout
Manage	Inventory	Orders	Reports	DSM		
Orders Orders Campaigns Add List Groups Country groups Network groups Network groups BT profiles Orders Bulk upload PautaNewsletter View Edit Add ad Link current ad Import 3P ad server tag Request Rich Media tag List ads Copy Reports History Finish Edit spaces IDs Interrupt Cancel Add Link current ad Import 3P ad server tag Request Rich Media tag Lunk current ad Import 3P ad server tag Request Rich Media tag	Orders >> Campaig Add Link current a Campaigns: Add OK Cancel e-planning Ad	Ads Type 2 Banner Ads Type 2 Banner Name 2 Ad Maggin Name 2 Banner Title 2 Banner Magic Tag Magic Tag GaleriaNer GaleriaNer GaleriaNer GaleriaNer GaleriaNer CaleriaNer	r >> Ads >> r tag Request Rich Media tag List Generic Flash (non-expandable) *	List by date	End date: Start date	Apply End date
List List by date		GaleriaNe	ews - Home - LayerFullScreen (Variable)			

Select this as the way to upload ads: Files that make up the ad.

Upload 🔘 Ad tag sent by e-planning personnel 🖲 Files that make up the ad

Adding Creatives To The Interface (cont.)

According to the format that was selected, the number and type of files to be uploaded will be enabled. These are the creatives that were programmed using Ad Magic Builder components.

Campaigns Add List	Campaigns: Ads					
Groups Country groups Network groups	OK Cancel					
Keywords	Type 🥐	Banner - Generic Flash (non-expandable) 🔹				
BT profiles Orders Bulk upload	Name 🥐	portrait reprogramado				
buik upload	Title ?	portrait reprogramado				
PautaNewsletter	Upload	Ad tag sont by a physical personnal @ Eiles that	t make up the ad			
View	opioau	 Ad tag sent by e-plaining personnel	ic make up che au			
Edit Add ad	Ad magic type	Video banner with FLV (Flash 7 or higher) 👻				
Link current ad	SWF controller		Б	aminar		
Request Rich Media tag	FLV Video		Ex	aminar		
List ads						
Сору	Tracking version 2	◎ 1 ◎ 2				
Reports History Finish		Select: All Unselect: All				
Edit spaces IDs		Same begin and end date for all selected tags	Start date:	End date:	Apply	
Cancel		Space- Filter (min 3 chars.)	Active (Total linked: 0)	Start date	End date	
Ads Add		GaleriaNews - Home - Banner_300x250_ace (Variable)				
Link current ad Import 3P ad server tag		GaleriaNews - Home - DflowExpandible (Variable)				
Request Rich Media tag List		GaleriaNews - Home - Dflown300x250 (Variable)				
List by date		GaleriaNews - Home - Exp_push (Variable)				
		GaleriaNews - Home - Filmstrip (Variable)				
		GaleriaNews - Home - LC_TripleImpact_batman (Variable)				
		GaleriaNews - Home - LayerFullScreen (Variable)				
		GaleriaNews - Home - Local_connect (Variable)				

IMPORTANT NOTE: When uploading ads that were programmed with Ad Magic Builder, you should always select Tracking Version number 2.

Tracking version 2 0 1 2

ADOBE EXTENSION MANAGER: This is a program developed by Adobe Systems. It is used to install and manage the extensions associated to various Adobe programs.

BUFFER: This is the action of saving a portion of data in memory for later processing. In many occasions, it is associated to those applications which control video and/or audio. Having more video and audio data in memory means that the application can compensate issues when there is a variation in the speed in which the medium is being transmitted.

CLICKTAG: It is a variable that is placed in the creatives during the programming process to allow redirecting the user and counting clicks in the adserver.

DEBUG: It is a process used to find and eliminate malfunctions in the actions that creatives perform. This offers the possibility of correcting potential errors.

FIREBUG: It is a Firefox plug-in especially created and designed for web developers and programmers. It is a utility packet which you can use for analyzing (reviewing the loading speed, DOM structure), editing, monitoring and debugging the source code, CSS, HTML and JavaScript on a web page instantly and online.

FRAME: Adobe® Flash® Professional documents divide lengths of time into frames. In the timeline, you work with these frames to organize and control the content of the documents. Frames are located in the timeline in the order you wish the frame objects to appear in the final content.

TRACE: It is a function. It evaluates the expression and shows the result in the Output panel in test mode. It is used to record the programming notes or to show messages in the Output panel while testing a SWF file. The trace() function is similar to JavaScript alert function.

TRACKING: It is a method to make the follow-up of campaigns in different Ad Servers. Advertising companies that do not own a server generally insert a 1x1 pixel to obtain the campaign information in a more reliable manner.

e-plannie online marketing solutions

